From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Sent: 7/22/2011 7:28:13 AM
Subject: RE: QFRs - 38C

DP Thanks.

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 7:27 AM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: QFRs - 38C

DP :Thanks, Gary.

Moénica

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 06:53 AM
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Subject: RE: QFRs - 38C

DP Thanks very much. Gary

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG);
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: QFRs - 38C

DP

A. Which officials at ATF and DOJ are responsible for authorizing the strategy of “allow[ing] the
transfer of firearms to continue to take place in order to further then investigation”?

Response:

DOJ-FF-51769
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